
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Braintree District Council, 
Development Services 
Causeway House 
Braintree 
Essex CM7 9HB 
 

Our ref: A/HEM/TOC/614/1 
Your ref: 22/01557/DAC 
Date: 13/06/22 
  

 
 

Specialist Archaeological Advice 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

RE: 22/01557/DAC–  Rosemary Barn Rushley Green Castle Hedingham 

The above application is for approval of details as reserved by conditions 5 & 6 of approved application 
19/00486/FUL. 

A programme of historic building recording has been completed in accordance with the WSI submitted. The 
report has been received and approved by this office. Conditions 5 and 6 have been fulfilled and can be fully 
discharged. 

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me. 

 

 

 

Yours sincerely 
 

 
Teresa O’Connor 
Historic Environment Officer at Place Services 
 

telephone: 03330 136852 |  mobile: 07786 125894  
email: teresa.oconnor@essex.gov.uk  

mailto:teresa.oconnor@essex.gov.uk


 

 

 

NOTE: This letter is advisory and should only be considered as the opinion formed by specialist 
staff in relation to this particular matter 

 


